
 

 

 
 
 

McHenry Public Library District 
Board of Library Trustees Regular Meeting 

 
Tuesday, November 21, 2017  

7:00 p.m. 
2nd Floor Board Room 

 
Agenda 

 
 

I.  CALL TO ORDER – Kathy Beaderstadt, President 
 
II.  ROLL CALL – Monica Leccese, Secretary 
 
III.      PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
IV.      CORRECTIONS OR ADDITIONS TO THE AGENDA 
 
V.      PUBLIC COMMENT AND RECOGNITION OF VISISTORS 
 
VI.      CONSENT AGENDA FOR THIS MEETING (Action) 

SECRETARY'S REPORT – Monica Leccese, Secretary 
Minutes of the Regular Board Meeting, October 24, 2017 
 
TREASURER'S REPORT – Delphine Grala, Treasurer 
Monthly Financial Statements and Interim Check Report through  
October 31, 2017 and Bill Reports for October/November 2017 
Additional Bills (Distributed night of meeting) 
Petty Cash and Credit Card Reports 
 

VII. COMMUNICATIONS 
 McHenry County Historical Society to B. Edminster—award of organizational 

membership as appreciation to library 
 B. Edminster to McHenry County Historical Society—thank  you for award 

 



 

 

   
VIII. LIBRARIAN'S REPORT 
 
IX. EXECUTIVE SESSION 

To discuss the appointment, employment, compensation, discipline, performance or 
dismissal of specific employees of the public body in compliance with the Open Meetings 
Act 5 ILCS 120/2 section 2(c)(1) and review and release of the October 24, 2017 Executive 
Session Minutes. 

 
X. OLD BUSINESS 
 
XI. NEW BUSINESS 

1. Approval and release of the October 24, 2017 Executive Session Minutes (Action) 
2. Potential discussion of BCBS health insurance plans for FY17/18. (possible Action) 
3. Inspection and approval of FY16/17 Audit done by Eder/Casella. (Action) 
4. Discussion concerning future board meeting dates. (possible Action) 
5. Policy addition regarding Staff Policies – Drug-free Workplace and staff use/storage of 

Bicycles, Scooters (possible Action) 
6. Requirements for FY2018-20 Per Capita Grant - Review of Chapter 12, Serving Our 

Public 3.0  (p. 44 – Safety) and Chapters 6-10 of Trustee Fact Book (these items are 
shared with you on Google drive: MPLD Board).  We will discuss/review over next 3-4 
board meetings. 

 
XII. ANY AND ALL OTHER BUSINESS THAT MAY PROPERLY 

COME BEFORE THE BOARD 
 
XIII. ADJOURNMENT 

 
 

 
 

*Note that revised upcoming board meeting dates are as follows:   
December 19, 2017; January 23, 2018.   

 
 
 

Any person with a physical disability may contact the MPLD (815-385-0036) within 4 hours 
of any meeting date to request special access to any board meeting.  The MPLD will make all 
board meetings accessible to people with physical disabilities under the current ADA 
requirements. 



1 
 

 
 

MINUTES 
MCHENRY PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT 

BOARD OF LIBRARY TRUSTEES  
PUBLIC HEARING AND REGULAR MEETING 

 
 
 
 
Date:       October 24, 2017 
Time:       7:00 P.M. 
Location:  Library Board Meeting Room (Public Hearing) 
 
 
I.   Call to Order: 
 President Beaderstadt called the public hearing meeting to order at 7:09 p.m.   
 
II.   Roll Call:  
 Roll was called and a quorum was established.  
 

Members Present:  Kathy Beaderstadt, Margaret Carey, Delphine Grala, Monica Leccese, 
Charles Reilly, Bradley Schubert, and Jill Stone 

     
Members Absent:  None 

 
Also Present:  James Scholtz, Executive Director; Debbie Gunness, Business Manager; Sue 
Yazel, HR General Specialist 

  
   
III.    Public Forum  

No public were in attendance. 
The Board reviewed the Final FY 2017-2018 Levy Ordinance.    
 
 

IV.   Adjournment  
Carey moved and Schubert seconded a motion to adjourn the meeting at 7:13 p.m.   
Ayes: Beaderstadt, Carey, Grala, Leccese, Reilly, Schubert, Stone 
Nays: None 
Abstain: None 
Absent: None 
Motion Passed 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 



2 
 

MINUTES 
MCHENRY PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT 

BOARD OF LIBRARY TRUSTEES  
REGULAR MEETING 

 
 
 
Date:       October 24, 2017 
Time:       7:00 P.M. 
Location:  Library Board Meeting Room (Regular Meeting) 
 
 
I. Call to Order: 

President Beaderstadt called the meeting to order at 7:14 p.m. 
 

II. Roll Call: 
Roll was called and a quorum was established.   
 
Members Present:  Kathy Beaderstadt, Margaret Carey, Delphine Grala, Monica Leccese, 
Charles Reilly, Bradley Schubert, and Jill Stone 

 
Members Absent:   None 

 
Also Present:  James Scholtz, Executive Director; Debbie Gunness, Business Manager; Sue 
Yazel, HR General Specialist 

 
III. Pledge of Allegiance 

 
IV. Corrections or Additions to the Agenda 

 
V. Public Comment and Recognition of Visitors 
 
VI. Consent Agenda for this meeting 

Secretary's Report – Monica Leccese, Secretary 
Minutes of the Regular Board Meeting, September 19, 2017 
Treasurer’s Report – Delphine Grala, Treasurer 
Monthly Financial Statements and Interim Check Report through September 30, 2017  
Bill Reports for September/October 2017 
Additional Bills (Distributed night of meeting) 
Petty Cash and Credit Card Reports 
 
The Board reviewed the regular board minutes, financial statements and bills.   
Grala moved and Schubert seconded a motion to approve the minutes of the regular meeting 
for September 19, 2017, the monthly financial statements for the fiscal year through 
September 30, 2017, the Bill Reports for September/October 2017, and payment of the bills.   
Ayes: Beaderstadt, Carey, Grala, Leccese, Reilly, Schubert, Stone 
Nays: None 
Abstain: None 
Absent: None 
Motion Passed 
 



3 
 

 
 

VII. Communications 
 Bill Brady, Senate Republic Leader, et al. to McHenry Public Library—donation in 

memory of Frances Mysker 
 B. Edminster to Senator Pam Althoff—notice of donation and request for suggestions 
 B. Edminster to Kim Johnson—notice of purchase of books in memory of her father-in-

law 
 

VIII. Librarian's Report 
Edminster – September 5th Collection Development Meeting Minutes 

 
IX. Executive Session 

To discuss the appointment, employment, compensation, discipline, performance or dismissal 
of specific employees of the public body in compliance with the Open Meetings Act 5 ILCS 
120/2 section 2(c)(1) and review and release of the July 18, 2017 Executive Session Minutes. 
 
Grala moved and Leccese seconded a motion to go into executive session at 7:16 p.m. to 
discuss the appointment, employment, compensation, discipline, performance or dismissal of 
specific employees of the public body in compliance with the Open Meetings Act 5 ILCS 
120/2 section 2(c)(1) and review and release of the July 18, 2017 Executive Session Minutes.   
Ayes: Beaderstadt, Carey, Grala, Leccese, Reilly, Schubert, Stone 
Nays: None 
Abstain: None 
Absent: None 
Motion Passed 
 
No action was taken. 

 
Leccese moved and Schubert seconded a motion to come out of executive session at 7:45 p.m.  
Ayes: Beaderstadt, Carey, Grala, Leccese, Reilly, Schubert, Stone 
Nays: None 
Abstain: None 
Absent: None 
Motion Passed 

 
X. Old Business 

1. Sanitary sewer issue – review, discussion, and instruction to proceed 
Scholtz suggested that the Board write a letter to the City Council addressing their 
concerns with the sewer line.  He would also like to employ Erickson Engineering 
again to evaluate the sanitary sewer line information received from city and how it 
would play out relative to a new addition or new library.   

2. Discussion concerning digitization of The Plaindealer   
Shaw Media owns the rights to The Plaindealer and will not release them for this 
project so we can only digitize the years that are in the public domain (75 years 
back).  We will also be including the local Plat maps.  Funds for digitization will 
come out of the Grant & Gift Fund - specifically from the bequest given by Elaine 
Wattman (2004). 

 
 
 



4 
 

XI. New Business 
1. Approval and release of the July 18, 2017 Executive Session Minutes  

Grala moved and Stone seconded a motion to approve and release of the July 18, 2017 
Executive Session Minutes.    
Ayes: Beaderstadt, Carey, Grala, Leccese, Reilly, Schubert, Stone 
Nays: None 
Abstain: None 
Absent: None 
Motion Passed 

2. Approval of the FY 2017-2018 Levy Ordinance FY 2017-2018-4  
The Board reviewed the FY 2017/2018 Levy Ordinance during the Public Hearing. 
Leccese moved and Schubert seconded a motion to approve the Ordinance FY 2017-2018-
4 for the Levy and Assessment of Taxes for the Fiscal Year beginning July 1, 2017 and 
ending June 30, 2018 for the McHenry Public Library District, McHenry, McHenry 
County Illinois. 
Ayes: Beaderstadt, Carey, Grala, Leccese, Reilly, Schubert, Stone 
Nays: None 
Abstain: None 
Absent: None 
Motion Passed 

3. Approval of FY 2016-2017 Receipts and Disbursements (Action) 
The Board reviewed the FY 2016-2017 Receipts and Disbursements. 
Schubert moved and Leccese seconded a motion to approve the FY 2016-2017 Receipts 
and Disbursements. 
Ayes: Beaderstadt, Carey, Grala, Leccese, Reilly, Schubert, Stone 
Nays: None 
Abstain: None 
Absent: None 
Motion Passed 

4. Health Insurance 
Scholtz informed the Board of a 22% increase for the medical insurance.  He suggested 
that they increase the employee’s portion out of pocket from 5% to 10%.  
Leccese moved and Schubert seconded a motion to approve the increase of the 
employee’s medical insurance portion out of pocket from 5% to 10%. 
Ayes: Beaderstadt, Carey, Grala, Leccese, Reilly, Schubert, Stone 
Nays: None 
Abstain: None 
Absent: None 
Motion Passed 

5. Approval to transfer funds from money market account – Huntington Bank to same 
type of account at First Midwest Bank 
Scholtz requested the library transfer the funds from the Huntington Bank money market 
account to the First Midwest Bank - Special Reserve money market account. 
Reilly moved and Carey seconded a motion to approve to transfer funds from the 
Huntington Bank money market account to the First Midwest Bank - Special Reserve 
money market account.  
Ayes: Beaderstadt, Carey, Grala, Leccese, Reilly, Schubert, Stone 
Nays: None 
Abstain: None 
Absent: None 
Motion Passed 



5 
 

6. Tuition Reimbursement Policy 
The Board reviewed the revised Tuition Reimbursement Policy. 
Beaderstadt moved and Reilly seconded a motion to approve revised Tuition 
Reimbursement Policy. 
Ayes: Beaderstadt, Carey, Grala, Leccese, Reilly, Schubert, Stone 
Nays: None 
Abstain: None 
Absent: None 
Motion Passed 

7. Policy – Drug-free Workplace Policy 
The Board reviewed the Drug-free Workplace Policy. 
Stone moved and Leccese seconded a motion to approve the Drug-free Workplace Policy. 
Ayes: Beaderstadt, Carey, Leccese, Reilly, Schubert, Stone 
Nays: Grala 
Abstain: None 
Absent: None 
Motion Passed 
There was more discussion after the Drug-free Workplace Policy passed.  The Board 
would like to review the policy again at the November meeting. 

8. Attendance Policy 
The Board reviewed the Attendance Policy. 
Carey moved and Reilly seconded a motion to approve Attendance policy. 
Ayes: Beaderstadt, Carey, Grala, Leccese, Reilly, Schubert, Stone 
Nays: None 
Abstain: None 
Absent: None 
Motion Passed 

9. Meeting Room Use Policy 
The Board reviewed the Meeting Room Use Policy. 
Carey moved and Reilly seconded a motion to approve Meeting Room Use Policy. 
Ayes: Beaderstadt, Carey, Grala, Leccese, Reilly, Schubert, Stone 
Nays: None 
Abstain: None 
Absent: None 
Motion Passed 

 
XII. Any and All Other Business Which May Properly Come Before the Board 
 
XIII. Adjournment 

Reilly moved and Schubert seconded a motion to adjourn the meeting at 9:26 p.m.   
Ayes: Beaderstadt, Carey, Grala, Leccese, Reilly, Schubert, Stone 
Nays: None 
Abstain: None 
Absent: None 
Motion Passed 

 
Respectfully Submitted, 

 
 

       
Monica Leccese, Secretary  



MCHENRY PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT

COMPILED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

October 31, 2017



McHenry Public Library District 10:18 AM
Balance Sheet 11/18/2017

As of October 31, 2017 Cash Basis
Oct 31, 17

ASSETS
Current Assets

Checking/Savings
1060 · First Midwest Bank-Money Market

1060100 · MM - General - First Midwest 1,762,806.82
1060200 · MM - Spec Reserve-First Midwest 1,257,220.60
1060300 · MM - Grant & Gift-First Midwest 430,735.80

Total 1060 · First Midwest Bank-Money Market 3,450,763.22
1070100 · HSA/Building - First Midwest 370,300.52
1615100 · General Account - First Midwest 18,201.67
1625100 · Payroll Account - First Midwest 108,807.29
1635100 · Imprest Account - First Midwest 4,900.00
1045100 · PROPAY 1,997.78
1150100 · Huntington-MoneyMarket 200,445.06

Total Checking/Savings 4,155,415.54
Other Current Assets

1005100 · Petty Cash 800.00
1500200 · Due from General Fund 550,000.00

Total Other Current Assets 550,800.00
Total Current Assets 4,706,215.54

TOTAL ASSETS 4,706,215.54
LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Liabilities
Current Liabilities

Other Current Liabilities
2500100 · Due to Special Reserve Fund 550,000.00

Total Other Current Liabilities 550,000.00
Total Current Liabilities 550,000.00

Total Liabilities 550,000.00
Equity

3010100 · Fund Balance - General 1,456,371.20
3010200 · Fund Balance - Special Reserve 1,748,470.21
3010300 · Fund Balance - Grants & Gifts 437,630.23
Net Income 513,743.90

Total Equity 4,156,215.54
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 4,706,215.54

 Page 2 of 13



McHenry Public Library District 10:20 AM
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures 11/18/2017
October 2017 Cash Basis

Oct 17
Income

6010100 · Property Taxes 43,226.32
6030100 · Interest Income - General 92.01
6030200 · Interest Income - Spec Reserve 42.85
6030300 · Interest Income - Grant & Gifts 14.75
6035100 · Dividends 47.00
6040100 · Nonresident/Enhanced Cards 90.00
6050100 · Fines 3,749.36
6055100 · Referral/Collection Fees 30.00
6060100 · Photocopier & Fax Income 1,060.03
6070300 · General Fund Gifts 276.04
6105100 · Cobra/Retiree Insurance Pmts 859.84
6110100 · Program Fees/Misc Fees 1,530.00
6120100 · Meeting Room Fees 150.00
6130100 · Misc Incom -General(Sales/Fees) 671.00
6150100 · Lost & Damged Materials 196.80
6200100 · Over/Short 13.43

Total Income 52,049.43
Gross Profit 52,049.43

Expense
8010100 · Adult Books 7,895.75
8020100 · Youth Books 5,543.48
8028100 · Administrative Resources (GA) 29.99
8030100 · Magazines & Newspapers 24.15
8040300 · Operating Fund Gifts 50.00
8050100 · Adult AV Materials 2,674.89
8060100 · Youth AV Materials 226.38
8080100 · Video Games 1,079.59
8090100 · eBook & eMagazine Services 17,920.27
8095100 · Electonic Subscriptions 7,769.00
8120100 · Library Supplies 758.50
8130100 · Tech Services Supplies 3,135.81
8140100 · Adult Programs & Supplies 1,433.70
8145100 · Circulation Supplies 91.80
8150100 · Youth Programs & Supplies 2,195.04
8215100 · Collection Agency Fees 80.55
8245100 · Comp/OfcEqp/CopierRepairs/Contr 4,273.42
8310100 · CCS & Polaris Expenses 5,962.95
8320100 · Network Expenses 258.16
8330100 · OCLC Services (cataloging) 742.71
8410100 · Payroll Exp, Acctg & Audit Serv 1,018.15
8420100 · Legal Services 517.00
8540100 · Postage 571.70
8550100 · Public Relations/Promotions 60.00
8610100 · Electricity 1,645.04
8630100 · Telephone & Internet Services 849.45
8640100 · Water & Sewer 2,314.43
8730100 · Bonding & Officers Liability 104.00
8740100 · Building & Grounds 3,542.77

 Page 3 of 13



Oct 17
8760100 · Hospitality 659.96
8770100 · Interlibrary Loan Fees & Losses 110.98
8800311 · Adult Materials - PER CAPITA 1,694.38
8910100 · Salaries 129,885.67
8920100 · FICA/Medicare 9,478.84
8930100 · IMRF 14,604.19
8940100 · Health & Life Insurance 28,742.78
8960100 · Memberships & Dues 10.99
8970100 · Travel 244.43
8980100 · Meetings & Training 75.00
9060100 · Library Furnishings 291.90
9080100 · Small Equipment Under $250 199.98
9090100 · Additional Capital Projects 786.85

Total Expense 259,554.63
Net Income (207,505.20)

 Page 4 of 13



McHenry Public Library District 10:24 AM
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures by Class 11/18/2017
July through October 2017 Cash Basis

100 General 
Fund

200 Special 
Reserve Fund

300 Grant and 
Gift Fund TOTAL

Income
6010100 · Property Taxes 1,511,014.48 0.00 0.00 1,511,014.48
6020200 · Developer Fees 0.00 58,576.00 0.00 58,576.00
6030100 · Interest Income - General 289.50 0.00 0.00 289.50
6030200 · Interest Income - Spec Reserve 0.00 174.39 0.00 174.39
6030300 · Interest Income - Grant & Gifts 0.00 0.00 61.66 61.66
6035100 · Dividends 47.00 0.00 0.00 47.00
6040100 · Nonresident/Enhanced Cards 180.00 0.00 0.00 180.00
6050100 · Fines 19,125.83 0.00 0.00 19,125.83
6055100 · Referral/Collection Fees 70.00 0.00 0.00 70.00
6060100 · Photocopier & Fax Income 4,912.24 0.00 0.00 4,912.24
6070300 · General Fund Gifts 0.00 0.00 428.64 428.64
6105100 · Cobra/Retiree Insurance Pmts 3,611.53 0.00 0.00 3,611.53
6110100 · Program Fees/Misc Fees 2,115.00 0.00 0.00 2,115.00
6120100 · Meeting Room Fees 335.00 0.00 0.00 335.00
6130100 · Misc Incom -General(Sales/Fees) 1,620.50 0.00 0.00 1,620.50
6150100 · Lost & Damged Materials 1,317.65 0.00 0.00 1,317.65
6200100 · Over/Short 34.09 0.00 0.00 34.09

Total Income 1,544,672.82 58,750.39 490.30 1,603,913.51
Gross Profit 1,544,672.82 58,750.39 490.30 1,603,913.51

Expense
8010100 · Adult Books 26,018.11 0.00 0.00 26,018.11
8020100 · Youth Books 12,319.93 0.00 0.00 12,319.93
8025100 · Professional Resources 4,233.60 0.00 0.00 4,233.60
8028100 · Administrative Resources (GA) 89.97 0.00 0.00 89.97
8030100 · Magazines & Newspapers 13,274.55 0.00 0.00 13,274.55
8040300 · Operating Fund Gifts 405.00 0.00 3,995.06 4,400.06
8050100 · Adult AV Materials 12,822.98 0.00 0.00 12,822.98
8060100 · Youth AV Materials 1,998.17 0.00 0.00 1,998.17
8080100 · Video Games 2,606.21 0.00 0.00 2,606.21
8090100 · eBook & eMagazine Services 20,199.71 0.00 0.00 20,199.71
8095100 · Electonic Subscriptions 14,194.61 0.00 0.00 14,194.61
8120100 · Library Supplies 2,989.72 0.00 0.00 2,989.72
8130100 · Tech Services Supplies 7,156.73 0.00 0.00 7,156.73
8140100 · Adult Programs & Supplies 4,839.98 0.00 550.00 5,389.98
8145100 · Circulation Supplies 91.80 0.00 0.00 91.80
8147100 · Summer Reading Club 28.52 0.00 0.00 28.52
8150100 · Youth Programs & Supplies 6,963.98 0.00 0.00 6,963.98
8215100 · Collection Agency Fees 349.05 0.00 0.00 349.05
8245100 · Comp/OfcEqp/CopierRepairs/Contr 16,554.29 0.00 0.00 16,554.29
8310100 · CCS & Polaris Expenses 23,851.80 0.00 0.00 23,851.80
8320100 · Network Expenses 3,565.34 0.00 0.00 3,565.34
8330100 · OCLC Services (cataloging) 2,970.84 0.00 0.00 2,970.84
8410100 · Payroll Exp, Acctg & Audit Serv 4,144.70 0.00 0.00 4,144.70
8420100 · Legal Services 517.00 0.00 0.00 517.00
8430100 · Automation & Misc Consultants 300.00 0.00 0.00 300.00
8510100 · Printing 6,489.05 0.00 0.00 6,489.05
8530100 · Public Notices & Ads 1,189.20 0.00 0.00 1,189.20

 Page 5 of 13



100 General 
Fund

200 Special 
Reserve Fund

300 Grant and 
Gift Fund TOTAL

8540100 · Postage 2,921.56 0.00 0.00 2,921.56
8550100 · Public Relations/Promotions 395.55 0.00 0.00 395.55
8610100 · Electricity 7,945.32 0.00 0.00 7,945.32
8630100 · Telephone & Internet Services 3,300.87 0.00 0.00 3,300.87
8640100 · Water & Sewer 3,696.68 0.00 0.00 3,696.68
8720100 · Building/Auto Insurance 22,032.00 0.00 0.00 22,032.00
8730100 · Bonding & Officers Liability 5,554.00 0.00 0.00 5,554.00
8740100 · Building & Grounds 11,764.28 0.00 0.00 11,764.28
8760100 · Hospitality 959.96 0.00 0.00 959.96
8770100 · Interlibrary Loan Fees & Losses 156.63 0.00 0.00 156.63
8795100 · Miscellaneous (FH) 35.00 0.00 0.00 35.00
8800311 · Adult Materials - PER CAPITA 0.00 0.00 2,839.67 2,839.67
8910100 · Salaries 523,861.25 0.00 0.00 523,861.25
8920100 · FICA/Medicare 38,205.20 0.00 0.00 38,205.20
8930100 · IMRF 58,519.01 0.00 0.00 58,519.01
8940100 · Health & Life Insurance 147,067.55 0.00 0.00 147,067.55
8950100 · Tuition Reimbursement 679.18 0.00 0.00 679.18
8960100 · Memberships & Dues 131.97 0.00 0.00 131.97
8970100 · Travel 951.30 0.00 0.00 951.30
8980100 · Meetings & Training 1,250.00 0.00 0.00 1,250.00
9060100 · Library Furnishings 768.28 0.00 0.00 768.28
9070100 · Library Equipment 329.52 0.00 0.00 329.52
9080100 · Small Equipment Under $250 1,019.42 0.00 0.00 1,019.42
9090100 · Additional Capital Projects 61,075.51 0.00 0.00 61,075.51

Total Expense 1,082,784.88 0.00 7,384.73 1,090,169.61
Net Income 461,887.94 58,750.39 (6,894.43) 513,743.90

 Page 6 of 13



McHenry Public Library District 10:28 AM
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures Budget vs. Actual 11/18/2017
July through October 2017 Cash Basis

Jul - Oct 17 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
Income

6010100 · Property Taxes 1,511,014.48 3,180,653.29 (1,669,638.81) 47.51%
6020200 · Developer Fees 58,576.00 58,000.00 576.00 100.99%
6030100 · Interest Income - General 289.50 5,000.00 (4,710.50) 5.79%
6030200 · Interest Income - Spec Reserve 174.39 3,000.00 (2,825.61) 5.81%
6030300 · Interest Income - Grant & Gifts 61.66 2,500.00 (2,438.34) 2.47%
6035100 · Dividends 47.00 500.00 (453.00) 9.4%
6040100 · Nonresident/Enhanced Cards 180.00 1,000.00 (820.00) 18.0%
6050100 · Fines 19,125.83 55,000.00 (35,874.17) 34.77%
6055100 · Referral/Collection Fees 70.00 1,000.00 (930.00) 7.0%
6060100 · Photocopier & Fax Income 4,912.24 17,000.00 (12,087.76) 28.9%
6070200 · Reserve Fund Gifts 0.00 25,000.00 (25,000.00) 0.0%
6070300 · General Fund Gifts 428.64 20,000.00 (19,571.36) 2.14%
6090100 · Annexation Impact Fees 0.00 8,000.00 (8,000.00) 0.0%
6090200 · Transfer from General Fund 0.00 500,000.00 (500,000.00) 0.0%
6105100 · Cobra/Retiree Insurance Pmts 3,611.53 13,500.00 (9,888.47) 26.75%
6110100 · Program Fees/Misc Fees 2,115.00 4,200.00 (2,085.00) 50.36%
6120100 · Meeting Room Fees 335.00 1,000.00 (665.00) 33.5%
6130100 · Misc Incom -General(Sales/Fees) 1,620.50 25,000.00 (23,379.50) 6.48%
6130200 · Misc Income - Special Reserve 0.00 2,000.00 (2,000.00) 0.0%
6150100 · Lost & Damged Materials 1,317.65 6,000.00 (4,682.35) 21.96%
6170300 · Per Capita Grant 0.00 84,893.43 (84,893.43) 0.0%
6200100 · Over/Short 34.09 0.00 34.09 100.0%
6210300 · Miscellaneous Grants 0.00 50,000.00 (50,000.00) 0.0%

Total Income 1,603,913.51 4,063,246.72 (2,459,333.21) 39.47%
Gross Profit 1,603,913.51 4,063,246.72 (2,459,333.21) 39.47%

Expense
8010100 · Adult Books 26,018.11 94,000.00 (67,981.89) 27.68%
8020100 · Youth Books 12,319.93 59,000.00 (46,680.07) 20.88%
8025100 · Professional Resources 4,233.60 5,500.00 (1,266.40) 76.98%
8028100 · Administrative Resources (GA) 89.97 6,000.00 (5,910.03) 1.5%
8030100 · Magazines & Newspapers 13,274.55 15,000.00 (1,725.45) 88.5%
8040300 · Operating Fund Gifts 4,400.06 448,381.10 (443,981.04) 0.98%
8050100 · Adult AV Materials 12,822.98 53,000.00 (40,177.02) 24.19%
8060100 · Youth AV Materials 1,998.17 15,000.00 (13,001.83) 13.32%
8080100 · Video Games 2,606.21 12,500.00 (9,893.79) 20.85%
8090100 · eBook & eMagazine Services 20,199.71 55,500.00 (35,300.29) 36.4%
8095100 · Electonic Subscriptions 14,194.61 80,000.00 (65,805.39) 17.74%
8110100 · Bank Service Charges 0.00 200.00 (200.00) 0.0%
8120100 · Library Supplies 2,989.72 10,000.00 (7,010.28) 29.9%
8130100 · Tech Services Supplies 7,156.73 57,200.00 (50,043.27) 12.51%
8135100 · Bindery 0.00 150.00 (150.00) 0.0%
8140100 · Adult Programs & Supplies 5,389.98 18,500.00 (13,110.02) 29.14%
8145100 · Circulation Supplies 91.80 25,000.00 (24,908.20) 0.37%
8147100 · Summer Reading Club 28.52 7,000.00 (6,971.48) 0.41%
8150100 · Youth Programs & Supplies 6,963.98 21,500.00 (14,536.02) 32.39%
8215100 · Collection Agency Fees 349.05 1,500.00 (1,150.95) 23.27%
8245100 · Comp/OfcEqp/CopierRepairs/Contr 16,554.29 59,000.00 (42,445.71) 28.06%

 Page 7 of 13



Jul - Oct 17 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
8260100 · Misc Contracted Services 0.00 2,000.00 (2,000.00) 0.0%
8270100 · Finance/Late Fee Charges 0.00 500.00 (500.00) 0.0%
8310100 · CCS & Polaris Expenses 23,851.80 75,000.00 (51,148.20) 31.8%
8320100 · Network Expenses 3,565.34 25,000.00 (21,434.66) 14.26%
8330100 · OCLC Services (cataloging) 2,970.84 10,000.00 (7,029.16) 29.71%
8410100 · Payroll Exp, Acctg & Audit Serv 4,144.70 22,000.00 (17,855.30) 18.84%
8420100 · Legal Services 517.00 1,500.00 (983.00) 34.47%
8430100 · Automation & Misc Consultants 300.00 5,000.00 (4,700.00) 6.0%
8440100 · In Service Honorarium 0.00 1,000.00 (1,000.00) 0.0%
8510100 · Printing 6,489.05 34,000.00 (27,510.95) 19.09%
8530100 · Public Notices & Ads 1,189.20 3,000.00 (1,810.80) 39.64%
8540100 · Postage 2,921.56 14,000.00 (11,078.44) 20.87%
8550100 · Public Relations/Promotions 395.55 8,500.00 (8,104.45) 4.65%
8610100 · Electricity 7,945.32 25,000.00 (17,054.68) 31.78%
8620100 · Gas 0.00 3,500.00 (3,500.00) 0.0%
8630100 · Telephone & Internet Services 3,300.87 10,500.00 (7,199.13) 31.44%
8640100 · Water & Sewer 3,696.68 5,400.00 (1,703.32) 68.46%
8720100 · Building/Auto Insurance 22,032.00 31,500.00 (9,468.00) 69.94%
8730100 · Bonding & Officers Liability 5,554.00 5,500.00 54.00 100.98%
8740100 · Building & Grounds 11,764.28 54,000.00 (42,235.72) 21.79%
8760100 · Hospitality 959.96 10,000.00 (9,040.04) 9.6%
8770100 · Interlibrary Loan Fees & Losses 156.63 700.00 (543.37) 22.38%
8795100 · Miscellaneous (FH) 35.00 4,000.00 (3,965.00) 0.88%
8800300 · Per Capita Grant expense for FY 0.00 32,628.34 (32,628.34) 0.0%
8800311 · Adult Materials - PER CAPITA 2,839.67 0.00 2,839.67 100.0%
8910100 · Salaries 523,861.25 1,815,000.00 (1,291,138.75) 28.86%
8920100 · FICA/Medicare 38,205.20 140,000.00 (101,794.80) 27.29%
8930100 · IMRF 58,519.01 200,000.00 (141,480.99) 29.26%
8940100 · Health & Life Insurance 147,067.55 360,000.00 (212,932.45) 40.85%
8950100 · Tuition Reimbursement 679.18 6,000.00 (5,320.82) 11.32%
8960100 · Memberships & Dues 131.97 8,000.00 (7,868.03) 1.65%
8970100 · Travel 951.30 9,000.00 (8,048.70) 10.57%
8980100 · Meetings & Training 1,250.00 5,000.00 (3,750.00) 25.0%
9030300 · Misc Grants 0.00 25,000.00 (25,000.00) 0.0%
9050200 · Library District Act 0.00 150,000.00 (150,000.00) 0.0%
9060100 · Library Furnishings 768.28 35,000.00 (34,231.72) 2.2%
9070100 · Library Equipment 329.52 70,000.00 (69,670.48) 0.47%
9080100 · Small Equipment Under $250 1,019.42 10,000.00 (8,980.58) 10.19%
9090100 · Additional Capital Projects 61,075.51 400,000.00 (338,924.49) 15.27%
9100100 · Transfer to Reserve Fund 0.00 500,000.00 (500,000.00) 0.0%

Total Expense 1,090,169.61 5,161,159.44 (4,070,989.83) 21.12%
Net Income 513,743.90 (1,097,912.72) 1,611,656.62 (46.79%)

 Page 8 of 13



McHenry Public Library District 10:31 AM
Statement of Revenue and Expenditures Budget vs. Actual 11/18/2017
July 1, 2017- October 31, 2017 - General Fund Cash Basis

Jul - Oct 17 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
Income

6010100 · Property Taxes 1,511,014.48 3,180,653.29 (1,669,638.81) 47.51%
6030100 · Interest Income - General 289.50 5,000.00 (4,710.50) 5.79%
6035100 · Dividends 47.00 500.00 (453.00) 9.4%
6040100 · Nonresident/Enhanced Cards 180.00 1,000.00 (820.00) 18.0%
6050100 · Fines 19,125.83 55,000.00 (35,874.17) 34.77%
6055100 · Referral/Collection Fees 70.00 1,000.00 (930.00) 7.0%
6060100 · Photocopier & Fax Income 4,912.24 17,000.00 (12,087.76) 28.9%
6090100 · Annexation Impact Fees 0.00 8,000.00 (8,000.00) 0.0%
6105100 · Cobra/Retiree Insurance Pmts 3,611.53 13,500.00 (9,888.47) 26.75%
6110100 · Program Fees/Misc Fees 2,115.00 4,200.00 (2,085.00) 50.36%
6120100 · Meeting Room Fees 335.00 1,000.00 (665.00) 33.5%
6130100 · Misc Incom -General(Sales/Fees) 1,620.50 25,000.00 (23,379.50) 6.48%
6150100 · Lost & Damged Materials 1,317.65 6,000.00 (4,682.35) 21.96%
6200100 · Over/Short 34.09 0.00 34.09 100.0%

Total Income 1,544,672.82 3,317,853.29 (1,773,180.47) 46.56%
Gross Profit 1,544,672.82 3,317,853.29 (1,773,180.47) 46.56%

Expense
8010100 · Adult Books 26,018.11 94,000.00 (67,981.89) 27.68%
8020100 · Youth Books 12,319.93 59,000.00 (46,680.07) 20.88%
8025100 · Professional Resources 4,233.60 5,500.00 (1,266.40) 76.98%
8028100 · Administrative Resources (GA) 89.97 6,000.00 (5,910.03) 1.5%
8030100 · Magazines & Newspapers 13,274.55 15,000.00 (1,725.45) 88.5%
8040300 · Operating Fund Gifts 405.00
8050100 · Adult AV Materials 12,822.98 53,000.00 (40,177.02) 24.19%
8060100 · Youth AV Materials 1,998.17 15,000.00 (13,001.83) 13.32%
8080100 · Video Games 2,606.21 12,500.00 (9,893.79) 20.85%
8090100 · eBook & eMagazine Services 20,199.71 55,500.00 (35,300.29) 36.4%
8095100 · Electonic Subscriptions 14,194.61 80,000.00 (65,805.39) 17.74%
8110100 · Bank Service Charges 0.00 200.00 (200.00) 0.0%
8120100 · Library Supplies 2,989.72 10,000.00 (7,010.28) 29.9%
8130100 · Tech Services Supplies 7,156.73 57,200.00 (50,043.27) 12.51%
8135100 · Bindery 0.00 150.00 (150.00) 0.0%
8140100 · Adult Programs & Supplies 4,839.98 18,500.00 (13,660.02) 26.16%
8145100 · Circulation Supplies 91.80 25,000.00 (24,908.20) 0.37%
8147100 · Summer Reading Club 28.52 7,000.00 (6,971.48) 0.41%
8150100 · Youth Programs & Supplies 6,963.98 21,500.00 (14,536.02) 32.39%
8215100 · Collection Agency Fees 349.05 1,500.00 (1,150.95) 23.27%
8245100 · Comp/OfcEqp/CopierRepairs/Contr 16,554.29 59,000.00 (42,445.71) 28.06%
8260100 · Misc Contracted Services 0.00 2,000.00 (2,000.00) 0.0%
8270100 · Finance/Late Fee Charges 0.00 500.00 (500.00) 0.0%
8310100 · CCS & Polaris Expenses 23,851.80 75,000.00 (51,148.20) 31.8%
8320100 · Network Expenses 3,565.34 25,000.00 (21,434.66) 14.26%
8330100 · OCLC Services (cataloging) 2,970.84 10,000.00 (7,029.16) 29.71%
8410100 · Payroll Exp, Acctg & Audit Serv 4,144.70 22,000.00 (17,855.30) 18.84%
8420100 · Legal Services 517.00 1,500.00 (983.00) 34.47%
8430100 · Automation & Misc Consultants 300.00 5,000.00 (4,700.00) 6.0%
8440100 · In Service Honorarium 0.00 1,000.00 (1,000.00) 0.0%

 Page 9 of 13



Jul - Oct 17 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
8510100 · Printing 6,489.05 34,000.00 (27,510.95) 19.09%
8530100 · Public Notices & Ads 1,189.20 3,000.00 (1,810.80) 39.64%
8540100 · Postage 2,921.56 14,000.00 (11,078.44) 20.87%
8550100 · Public Relations/Promotions 395.55 8,500.00 (8,104.45) 4.65%
8610100 · Electricity 7,945.32 25,000.00 (17,054.68) 31.78%
8620100 · Gas 0.00 3,500.00 (3,500.00) 0.0%
8630100 · Telephone & Internet Services 3,300.87 10,500.00 (7,199.13) 31.44%
8640100 · Water & Sewer 3,696.68 5,400.00 (1,703.32) 68.46%
8720100 · Building/Auto Insurance 22,032.00 31,500.00 (9,468.00) 69.94%
8730100 · Bonding & Officers Liability 5,554.00 5,500.00 54.00 100.98%
8740100 · Building & Grounds 11,764.28 54,000.00 (42,235.72) 21.79%
8760100 · Hospitality 959.96 10,000.00 (9,040.04) 9.6%
8770100 · Interlibrary Loan Fees & Losses 156.63 700.00 (543.37) 22.38%
8795100 · Miscellaneous (FH) 35.00 4,000.00 (3,965.00) 0.88%
8910100 · Salaries 523,861.25 1,815,000.00 (1,291,138.75) 28.86%
8920100 · FICA/Medicare 38,205.20 140,000.00 (101,794.80) 27.29%
8930100 · IMRF 58,519.01 200,000.00 (141,480.99) 29.26%
8940100 · Health & Life Insurance 147,067.55 360,000.00 (212,932.45) 40.85%
8950100 · Tuition Reimbursement 679.18 6,000.00 (5,320.82) 11.32%
8960100 · Memberships & Dues 131.97 8,000.00 (7,868.03) 1.65%
8970100 · Travel 951.30 9,000.00 (8,048.70) 10.57%
8980100 · Meetings & Training 1,250.00 5,000.00 (3,750.00) 25.0%
9060100 · Library Furnishings 768.28 35,000.00 (34,231.72) 2.2%
9070100 · Library Equipment 329.52 70,000.00 (69,670.48) 0.47%
9080100 · Small Equipment Under $250 1,019.42 10,000.00 (8,980.58) 10.19%
9090100 · Additional Capital Projects 61,075.51 400,000.00 (338,924.49) 15.27%
9100100 · Transfer to Reserve Fund 0.00 500,000.00 (500,000.00) 0.0%

Total Expense 1,082,784.88 4,505,150.00 (3,422,365.12) 24.03%
Net Income 461,887.94 (1,187,296.71) 1,649,184.65 (38.9%)

 Page 10 of 13



McHenry Public Library District 10:34 AM
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures Budget vs. Actual 11/18/2017
July 1, 2017 - October 31, 2017 -Special Reserve Fund Cash Basis

Jul - Oct 17 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
Income

6020200 · Developer Fees 58,576.00 58,000.00 576.00 100.99%
6030200 · Interest Income - Spec Reserve 174.39 3,000.00 (2,825.61) 5.81%
6070200 · Reserve Fund Gifts 0.00 25,000.00 (25,000.00) 0.0%
6090200 · Transfer from General Fund 0.00 500,000.00 (500,000.00) 0.0%
6130200 · Misc Income - Special Reserve 0.00 2,000.00 (2,000.00) 0.0%

Total Income 58,750.39 588,000.00 (529,249.61) 9.99%
Gross Profit 58,750.39 588,000.00 (529,249.61) 9.99%

Expense
9050200 · Library District Act 0.00 150,000.00 (150,000.00) 0.0%

Total Expense 0.00 150,000.00 (150,000.00) 0.0%
Net Income 58,750.39 438,000.00 (379,249.61) 13.41%

 Page 11 of 13



McHenry Public Library District 10:36 AM
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures Budget vs. Actual 11/18/2017
July 1, 2017 - October 31, 2017 - Grant and Gift Fund Cash Basis

Jul - Oct 17 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
Income

6030300 · Interest Income - Grant & Gifts 61.66 2,500.00 (2,438.34) 2.47%
6070300 · General Fund Gifts 428.64 20,000.00 (19,571.36) 2.14%
6170300 · Per Capita Grant 0.00 84,893.43 (84,893.43) 0.0%
6210300 · Miscellaneous Grants 0.00 50,000.00 (50,000.00) 0.0%

Total Income 490.30 157,393.43 (156,903.13) 0.31%
Gross Profit 490.30 157,393.43 (156,903.13) 0.31%

Expense
8040300 · Operating Fund Gifts 3,995.06 448,381.10 (444,386.04) 0.89%
8140100 · Adult Programs & Supplies 550.00
8800300 · Per Capita Grant expense for FY 0.00 32,628.34 (32,628.34) 0.0%
8800311 · Adult Materials - PER CAPITA 2,839.67 0.00 2,839.67 100.0%
9030300 · Misc Grants 0.00 25,000.00 (25,000.00) 0.0%

Total Expense 7,384.73 506,009.44 (498,624.71) 1.46%
Net Income (6,894.43) (348,616.01) 341,721.58 1.98%

 Page 12 of 13



McHenry Public Library District
INTERIM CHECKS ISSUED - October 2017
(NOT INCLUDED ON BILL REPORT)

Account - Money Market    
VENDOR DESCRIPTION  AMOUNT ACCT# DATE CHECK

(no checks written on this account)
subtotal for account -$               

Account - General Fund
VENDOR DESCRIPTION  AMOUNT ACCT# DATE CHECK

 
subtotal for account -$               

Account - HSA/Building 
First Midwest Bank employer contributions HSA 1,700.00$      8940-100 10/10/17 EFT
First Midwest Bank employee contributions HSA 962.68$         8940-100 10/11/17 EFT
First Midwest Bank employee contributions HSA 962.68$         8940-100 10/24/17 EFT

subtotal for account 1,925.36$      

Account  - Payroll    
VENDOR DESCRIPTION  AMOUNT ACCT# DATE CHECK
IL Municipal Retirement Fund IMRF 21,575.79$    8930-100 10/02/17 EFT

subtotal for account 21,575.79$    

Account - Imprest    
VENDOR DESCRIPTION   AMOUNT  ACCT# DATE CHECK
Linda Reinhold Adult Programs & Supplies 100.00$         8140-100 10/09/17 1139

 subtotal for account 100.00$            
 

GRAND TOTAL CHECKS ISSUED 23,601.15$    







 McHenry Public Library District 

LIBRARIAN’S REPORT 

October 2017 
Administration 

 B. Edminster has begun monthly meetings with public service department managers to share 
information, discuss projects and problems, and generally improve communications between Admin 
and the departments. He continues to attend the biweekly Adult Services and Youth Services 
meetings. 

 J. Scholtz and B. Edminster helped the Friends of the McHenry Library during their warehouse sale, 
10/21-22 & 10/29. 

 B. Edminster is the Lead for the In-House Polaris Migration committee, which met on 10/26. The 
committee viewed the quarterly CCS migration update webinar, 11/15. 

 The Career Online High School committee chaired by B. Edminster interviewed a candidate for a 
COHS scholarship who had completed a prerequisite course online, 10/25. 

 B. Edminster attended the RAILS Collection Development Librarians Networking Group at 
Schaumburg, 10/27. 

 B. Edminster audited a CCS webinar on Polaris’s Simply Reports module, 11/1. 
 B. Edminster and K. Lambert received online training on Gale’s new dashboard for Analytics on 

Demand, 11/6. Lambert will use what she learned for outreach. She and Edminster will train other 
managers on using the dashboard to analyze the community for materials selection and program 
decisions. 

 B. Edminster and B. Majka attended the CCS Train-the-Trainer training session at CCS, 11/8. They 
will prepare the library’s training calendar which will run through April 2018 when we go live with 
Polaris. 

 B. Edminster attended the Friends of the Library meeting, 11/16. 
 B. Edminster ran the Classic Book Discussion of Doctor Faustus by Thomas Mann, 11/20. 
 B. Edminster is preparing the Per Capita Grant application that the Board will approve at their 

December 19 meeting. 
 B. Edminster, P. Strain, and Z. Terrill are preparing a COHS graduation ceremony for January 21, 

2018. 
 D. Gunness worked with Eder Casella’ auditors to complete the library’s FY 2016/17 audit.  J. Scholtz 

and D. Gunness will meet with Eder Casella in November for the exit review of the draft audit.   
 
Adult Services 

 T. O’Toole is developing a pattern of fielding Joshua Bell questions in October. Last year he 
answered a patron inquiry about what violin brand the artist played - Gibson ex-Huberman. This year 
a patron was looking for free tickets to Joshua Bell’s November performance at Orchestra Hall 
because a radio station announced that libraries would have them. Despite much research, T. 
O’Toole couldn’t find any information about the announcement or the free tickets. 

  K. Lopez helped 2 different post-high school aged patrons find general science materials because 
they were interested in teaching themselves versus learning in school. She found it encouraging that 
both patrons wanted to learn for the sake of learning.   

 Z. Terrill, T. O’Toole and other staff members helped 2 college students with research projects in 
October.  The staff deciphered the names and titles to locate materials on architecture. The other 
patron is taking a reference class as part of a school library certification program. We helped her 
identify and locate specific sources to answer questions posed by her professor.   

 E. Janas and Z. Terrill presented a program on MPLD services at the McHenry Township Senior 
Center. 

 P. Strain co-facilitated the Mystery Book Group discussion of Cuckoo’s Calling by Robert Galbraith 
(aka J.K. Rowling). 



 
 
Building Services 

 D. Harding is currently training new Building Services employees. 
 Winter is on its way again. Building Services has started to prepare for machine maintenance and 

equipment installation. 
 Building Service website has been updated with new features. 
 Two new staff doors were installed by Tee Jay Door Company. They look good and work great. 

Circulation 
 S. Willis reports a total of 138 expired holds pulled in October 
 Circulation Staff attended In-Service   10/6 
 B Majka attended Polaris LEAP training 10/24, 10/25 
 B Majka, L Horist attended In-House Polaris Migration committee 10/26 
 B Majka, L Horist, S Willis, L Rex met to discuss staff LEAP training  10/26 

 
Human Resources 

 S. Yazel out for the month.  K. Lambert and D. Gunness prepared the staff insurance renewal 
documents for staff (thanks so much!! And great job!!) 

 Patti Torgensen hired as Business Manager.  Patti will start work, 12/4 and work along-side D. 
Gunness until Deb’s retirement 12/29.  We know Deb will train Patti well. 

 
Public Relations  

 The November/December Preface newsletter was printed and mailed to more than 20,000 residents 
in our district.  
 (Nov. 6) Participated in online training to use Gale’s Analytics on Demand, a business information 

tool that will enable us to target our marketing to specific groups of patrons both within and outside 
our district. It will also help programmers develop better programs for specific demographic groups as 
well as segments of our collection. Bill and I will train managers on how to use the software for 
various projects. 

 Promoted upcoming programs via various media – press releases, website, social media, 
indoor/outdoor electronic signage and the NW Herald’s online events calendar. 

 Working on a mini-manual for Circ. staff to help them with room reservations for outside groups using 
our Events software. 

 Created materials for and promoted Friends Oct. 21-22 & 29 book sales. 
 Met with key Public Services staff to discuss/plan for upcoming IL Bicentennial commemoration and 

events throughout 2018. Will be applying on the state’s website to become a “partner” so we can use 
their graphics, etc. 

 Attended staff in-service on Oct. 6. 
 Attended management team meeting on Oct. 10. 
 

Technical Services   
 K. Walker assisted with Comicon as part of the panel that judged the Cosplay costumes and handed 

out wristbands to Comicon attendees, 10/4. 
 D. Lavin, K. Milfajt, P. Radic and K. Walker attended the MPLD In-Service, 10/6. 
 K. Milfajt facilitated the Contemporary Book Group’s discussion of Go Set a Watchman by Harper 

Lee, 10/9. 
 K. Milfajt attended the Management Team Meeting, 10/10. 
 K. Walker facilitated the Dungeons and Dragons Program, 10/10. 



 D. Lavin, K. Meadows, K. Milfajt, P. Radic and K. Walker attended the TS Department Meeting, 
10/11. 

 K. Milfajt attended Polaris Cataloging training, 10/12-10/13. 
 K. Milfajt represented the MPLD at the CCS Catalog and Metadata Management Meeting, hosted by 

MPLD, 10/18. 
 K. Kimbrel, D. Lavin, K. Meadows, P. Radic and K. Walker attended Polaris PowerPac training, 

conducted by K. Milfajt, 10/20. 
 K. Milfajt participated in the In-House Polaris Migration Team Meeting, 10/26. 
 K. Kimbrel and D. Lavin attended preliminary Polaris Data Testing training, conducted by K. Milfajt, 

10/30. 
 In October we tagged 6421 items for RFID, including 3694 items retrospectively and 2727 new and 

mended items.  We are 7 3/4 % through the collection without adversely impacting department 
output. 

 
Technology 

 Several staff webinars were setup in the boardroom & Conference room 124. 
 Prepare Board packet post to Google Drive and email board members. Post to All staff news 

on Google Drive, notify staff via email & post on Intranet. 
 New ILS Client Installed on several Staff workstations for Testing Polaris. 
 IT Purchased New Battery Backups for around the Library. 
 IT installed an update to MyPC on all public workstations along with OS updates. 
 IT Installed and setup QuickBooks 2018. 
 TBS was here on 10/06/17 to install a Cpad on our Public copier for easy public printing and no 

longer holding money when using a credit card. 
 

Youth Services 
 Afterschool Dinner Program: 145 meals services; Room attendance: 155 kids & 36 adults 
 K. Storlie and N. Cogswell are both acclimating themselves to our current Sirsi catalog and having to 

learn about the upcoming Polaris system at the same time. Both are finding it easier to learn Polaris 
than our current system and are looking forward to the change. 

 K. Gerold started at the end of the month as our Early Literacy Specialist/Librarian I 
 M. Cairo and L. Jakacki attended an in-library committee meeting to plan programs and events for 

the upcoming IL Bicentennial. We have come up with monthly themes featuring IL History and 
Culture that both YS and Adult will offer programs on. 

 J. Velasquez along with help of members of the Garden Quarter put together a community ofrenda 
for Dia de los Muertos. The families created paper flowers and papel picado for the display and 
Jennifer created placecards explaining the different aspects of the ofrenda.  

 G. Doolan created windmills with her Little Explorers class and discussed how the wind blows. 
 C. Bergan had a great interaction with tweens this month with the middle school girls that came to 

her NaNo Prep workshop. She knew one of the girls who regularly attends our programs, but the 
second girl was new to her, though they knew each other. They were so genuinely delighted to have 
an adult that would listen and give them praise and advice on their writing.  

 E. Wyant partnered with the High Schools to bring YA author, Clara Kensie, to McHenry. All the HS 
freshmen read her book the beginning of the school year and attended her school presentations. At 
the library those students who attended were able to have a more personal conversation with Clara 
about her writing process.  
 



Statistics and Highlights Narrative 

Legend – ABk – Adult Books; JBk – Children’s Books; PBk – Paperback Books; AudBk – Audio books; JAudBk – 
Children’s Audio books; ILL – Interlibrary loan; Vid/DVD – Videos/DVDs; JVid/DVD – Children’s Videos/DVDs; Oth - 
Other 
The TS Dept. added 2153 items (+50%) and withdrew 436 (-70%) compared with October 2016.  TS has 
been concentrating on RFID tagging new items (1501 items processed).  Staff also mended 693 items  
(-13%).   Overall circulation increased by (+5%) from the previous year/month and we were open ½ day less 
than last year (28 compared to 28.5). Many areas saw increases: ADbk (+18%); Jbk +10%), AAud (+79%).  
Both holds and renewals decreased (-1 and -3%, respectively).  Total circulation 46,665 compared with 
44,254 (+5%) with an ave. of 1667 per day.  Patron traffic was down about (-5%) to 14,548 which only 
makes the increase in circulation more spectacular – less people taking more materials out.  Also our 
eMagazine/Zinio was at (-57%) with Hoopla up (+20%).  Digital downloads also increased (+13%).   
 
 
 
Upcoming Events and Projects 

 IL Bicentennial – committee will continue to meet and develop monthly themed programs 
commemorating the state’s 200th birthday. (L. Jakacki met with Landmark Commission to enlist their 
help) 

 Polaris training continues as well as RFID tagging of new materials/retrospective tagging.  Installation 
of RFID equipment Mar/Apr 2018. 

 
 



EXECUTIVE SESSION MINUTES  
MCHENRY PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT  

BOARD OF LIBRARY TRUSTEES 
 

 
 
 

Date: October 24, 2017  
Time: 7:09 p.m. 
Location:  Library Board Meeting Room  

 
 
 

I. Call to Order: 
 

Members Present:  Kathy Beaderstadt, Margaret Carey, Delphine Grala, Monica Leccese, Charles 
Reilly, Bradley Schubert, and Jill Stone 

  
Members Absent:  None 

 
 

During Executive Session, the Board discussed the appointment, employment, compensation, 
discipline, performance or dismissal of specific employees of the public body in compliance with 
the Open Meetings Act 5 ILCS 120/2 section 2(c)(1) and review and release of the July 18, 2017 
Executive Session Minutes.  
 
No action was taken during Executive Session. 

 
 
        Respectfully Submitted, 
 
 
 
        ____________________________________ 
        Monica Leccese, Secretary  
 
 
 




















	01 Agenda 112117
	02 Minutes 102417
	03 Financials October 2017
	04 Communications
	05 Librarians Report 112117
	06 Exec minutes 102417
	07 Drug-free Policy
	08 Articles

